
              

From: Sandra Sovinski [e-mail address redacted] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 1:32 PM 
To: aia_implementation 
Subject: First-Inventor-to-File 

We would like to see some comment as to the new references to “claimed invention” 
relative to the effective filing date. That is, for example, in the case of a 
provisional with a minimal or even only one claim, what impact is there to the 
effective filing date for the remaining disclosed but unclaimed subject matter? 

Is this intended to limit the scope of priority only to those claims submitted at 
the effective filing date, and therefore diminish the potential value of a 
provisional? 

Thank you, 

Sandra Sovinski 
Licensing Associate/Intellectual Property Manager 
Office of Technology Transfer 
Office of Research & Commercialization 
University of Central Florida 

12201 Research Parkway, 2nd Floor 
Orlando, FL 32826-3246 


